

ANTHONY VILLA DEAN

Current Role: App Coordinator

Current Company: Radisson Hotel Groups

With over a decade in e-commerce, I bring a rich skillset in **HTML, CSS, JavaScript, project management and Figma**, to help creating functional websites. Beyond coding, I blend design expertise in prototyping, mock-up creation to ensure user-friendly interfaces. My approach emphasizes **evidence-based decision-making**, ensuring aesthetically pleasing and effective designs. I am a huge proponent of the **Kanban methodology** due to its simplicity, visual effectiveness, swift results, and its facilitation of continuous refinement.

DATE OF BIRTH

18/11/1988

NATIONALITY

British

RESIDENCE

Madrid, Spain

EXPERIENCE AT A GLANCE

- 10+ years in the digital space
- Technical fluency
- Design oriented
- Data-first approach
- Confident public speaker

SKILLS

Proficient

HTML & CSS, Draft Wireframes, Information Architecture, Project Management, Prototyping, Visual Communication, Kanban Methodology, Team Coordination, Public Speaking

Professional Tools

Figma, Adobe Photoshop, JIRA, Confluence, Excel, Webflow, Git, GitHub, Microsoft Office Suite,

Familiar

Adobe Analytics, Google Analytics, React (Javascript), Wordpress,

LANGUAGE

English (Native)
Spanish (Fluent)

CONTACT

Phone: +34 695 448 467

Email: antvilladean@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Degree: BA (Hons) Photography & Fine Art Degree

Certificate: BTEC National Diploma Photography

EXPERIENCE

- September 2023 - Current | Madrid, Spain**
Radisson Hotel Group
App Coordinator
- July 2020 - September 2023 | Madrid, Spain**
Radisson Hotel Group
Experience & DAM Specialist
Description
- November 2019 - March 2020 | Madrid, Spain**
Hellotickets - Skip the City
Chief Editor
- January 2019 - March 2020 | Madrid, Spain**
Hellotickets
Head of Content
- July 2017 - November 2018 | Madrid, Spain**
StubHub (eBay)
UK and International Content Coordinator
- January 2017 - October 2017 | Madrid, Spain**
StubHub (eBay)
Content Specialist UK
- July 2013 - January 2017 | Madrid, Spain**
Ticketbis
Content Editor

PORTFOLIO & SOCIALS

 **Website**
antvd.space

 **Instagram**
@antvd.captured

 **LinkedIn**
linkedin.com/antvilladean

 **Behance**
behance.net/antvilla-dean

 **Steam**
BLUEK4I

REFERENCES

Radisson Hotel Groups

Name: Mari Pasqual

Role: Content Project Lead

Phone: +34 695 867 241

Email: maria.pascual@radissonhotels.com

Hellotickets

Name: Carmen Navarro

Role: Head of Business

Phone: +34 600 979 499

Email: carmen.navarro@hellotickets.com